



## MR. KRIANGKRAI SANTIPOJANA (Platong)

### ADDRESS

53 Kalanton Rd.  
Talaranoi Samphanthawong  
Bangkok, Thailand 10100

### PHONE

+66 81398 7152 (Thailand)  
+31 61720 1889 (Netherlands)

### EMAIL

[platong114@gmail.com](mailto:platong114@gmail.com)

### WEB

[www.plajazz.com](http://www.plajazz.com)

[youtube.com/platong114](https://youtube.com/platong114)

### SOCIAL NETWORK

[facebook.com/plajazz](https://facebook.com/plajazz)

[facebook.com/ihearband](https://facebook.com/ihearband)

[twitter.com/plajazz](https://twitter.com/plajazz)

## Profile

As professional musician in playing, recording, teaching and band organizing.

**“Platong”**, jazz trumpeter, who play for many artists such as Groove Raider, Lovels, and many ad-spot such as Nescafe. He also play various function in many place include Huahin-Jazz, Bangkok-Jazz, chef-McDang party, Ferrari club party, Ogilvy at FCC hotel (Seam Reap), Hilton Millenium, Starbucks, and many wedding reception. He lead project #iHear band, open-source music community, play every sunday at Wawee coffee, BTS Aree via twitter and facebook.

He occasionaly play music with Virachai Plasai, Thai Ambassador in The Hague and Eric G. John, US Ambassador in Thailand. He also play with bigband such as CU band, JRP little bigband, Bangkok Amature bigband, Rangsit jazz orchestra.

Now “Platong” has got ThaiBev scholarship in jazz trumpet at Rangsit Conservatoire and join in exchange program with Prins Claus Conservatorium at Groningen, Netherlands. He also teach some private lesson for International student, Rangsit University student and some working man who play for leisure.

## Experience

### NEW MEDIA MARKETING, HITMAN CO.,LTD. (JAZZ RECORDS COMPANY) 2008-2009

New-media marketing plan include website design, PR, media meeting, press release, new media (ringtone), internet marketing (facebook, twitter). Contact mobile operator and content operator. IT support.

### CONSULTANT, AMARIT ASSOCIATED LTD. (LOGISTIC) 2007-2008 (PART-TIME)

Warehouse management and GPS system. MS-Office training (Advance Excel)

### HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER, PATRANUSORN SCHOOL 2006 - 20008 (PART-TIME)

Volunteer to teach mathematic and science for Thai student in Nakornpratom province.

### TUTOR, CONTINUING EDUCATION CENTER, CHULALONGKORN UNIVERSITY 2005-2008

Math tutor for high school students to get admission in university.

### INSTRUCTOR - CDIT IT TRAINING CENTER 2005-2008

Teach basic computer, excel, word, powerpoint, MS office for government officers in Ministry of Commerce, Finance

### MUSICIAN, GERMAN TAWANDANG BREWERY 2005-2006

Play Thai contempolary music with Fong-Naam band directed by Bruce Gaston, famous contemporary music composer

### ENGINEER, JASMINE TELECOM SYSTEMS PCL. 2003-2004

Customer support engineer, contact CAT, TT&T, TOT, SRT for after-sale support

## Education

Prins Claus Conservatorium, Groningen, Netherlands - Exchange Student

Conservatory of Music, Rangsit University, Thailand - M.F.A. Jazz Trumpet (Studying)

Industrial Instrument, Chulalongkorn University, M.ENG, gpa 3.33, resigned in 2002

Electrical Engineering, Chulalongkorn University, B. ENG, gpa 2.84, 1998

Suankularb Wittayalai School, 2 yr High school Intensive Course, gpa 3.52, 1994



## MR. KRIANGKRAI SANTIPOJANA

### ADDRESS

53 Kalanton Rd.  
Talaranoi Samphanthawong  
Bangkok, Thailand 10100

### PHONE

+66 81398 7152 (Thailand)  
+31 61720 1889 (Netherlands)

### EMAIL

[platong14@gmail.com](mailto:platong14@gmail.com)

### WEB

[www.plajazz.com](http://www.plajazz.com)  
[youtube.com/platong14](https://youtube.com/platong14)

### SOCIAL NETWORK

[facebook.com/plajazz](https://facebook.com/plajazz)  
[facebook.com/ihearband](https://facebook.com/ihearband)  
[twitter.com/plajazz](https://twitter.com/plajazz)

## Activities

Trumpet and men choir, Bangkok Milal Missionary Christian Choir, 2000-Now  
Trumpet, World Milal Orchestra, Praise concert at Carnegie Hall. 2009  
Thailand representative, Kaijo Brother, Opening Esplanade theatre, Singapore. 2002  
Indy Artist, Identity produced by Pam Lalita, 2004  
Opening band for Maynard Ferguson, Thailand Cultural Centre 2000  
Opening band for Count Basie, Chulalongkorn University 1996  
Band leader, CU Band, Chulalongkorn University 1995-1998  
Band leader, SK Band, Suankularb Wittayalai School 1990-1994

## Referrals

Wallop Jearsathit, Woodwind teacher, Bangkok Patana School,  
tel. +66 86886 3111 [mrcanoon@yahoo.com](mailto:mrcanoon@yahoo.com)

Dr. Denny Euprasert, Dean, Rangsit conservatory,  
tel. +66 2997 2200 ext. 3210 [denny.euprasert@gmail.com](mailto:denny.euprasert@gmail.com)

## Biography

from <http://www.plajazz.com/band-profile/>

**Santipojana, Kriangkrai [Platong]** (b Bangkok, Thailand, August 1978). Thai trumpeter. He took up trumpet at the age of 12 with Suankularb-Wittayalai school. When he was early teens he play in Suankularb marching band, also band leader. In high school he play Sousa's tune and symphonic band tune. From 1995-1998, He veered away from music, studying bachelor degree in electrical engineer at Chulalongkorn University. While studying at Chulalongkorn university, he join in Chulalongkorn big band (CU Band), also band leader. He played as opening band and jam session for Count Basie orchestra band in "Jazz Legends Salute King Bhumibol Concert" at Chulalongkorn university auditorium in 1996. After he finish his degree, he also play in many band such as Bangkok International Big Band (BIBB), Bangkok Bank music club. He played with BIBB as opening band for Maynard Ferguson & Big Bop Nuveau concert at Thailand cultural center in 2000. He arrange his band with his friends as "P.A. System band", indy Thai-pop band. Kriangkrai Santipojana won best sideman player and 2nd prize of music band competition arranged by Bangkok Metropolitan Administration. P.A. systems band finally release their album with Pam-Lalita Twethikul in "Identity album".

Kriangkrai has got scholarship in music certification at MIFA music school, Bangkok. He studied with Nick La-Fluer for music study and improvisation in jazz and contemporary music department. He join in MIFA big band that finally changed to "JRP little big band". JRP little big band got second prize of band competition arranged by Nescafe. They also played in Huahin Jazz Festival in 2006 and 2008. They play regularly at saxophone pub, Bangkok. Kriangkrai also play as backup and studio musician for many artists. He played with Kai-Jo Brother as Thailand representative artist in "Opening Festival 2002 for Esplanade theatre" at Singapore in 2002. His recording as sideman include Groove-Raider, Jazzy, Armchair, Penguin Villa, Kai-Jo brother, Mr. Team, Jack Sukarom, Stamp Love-is. He joined with Fong-Naam band led by Bruce Gaston, Thai-classical contemporary composer, in 2005. He is also member of Milal missionary choir, christian choir, that play in many province of Thailand and International such as Australia, Korea, Phillipines, Indonesia. Kriangkrai join the praise concert as trumpet musician with Milal choir at Carnegie hall in October 2009.

Kriangkrai has got scholarship from Thai Beverage PCL in 2009 and now is studying master degree in Rangsit university, Pathumthani major in Jazz study. He is also exchange student in NEWYORK COMES TO GRONINGEN program at Prince Claus Conservatoire, Hanzehogeschool Groningen, Netherlands.

